
 

Request approved 
 
 
 
 

OHIO TURNPIKE AND  
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 5 

ISSUED MAY 21, 2020 
 

PROJECT NO.  58-20-01 
NEW MAINLINE TOLL PLAZA FACILITY 

UTILITY BUILDINGS, TOLL BOOTHS & CANOPIES 
MILEPOST 49 

LUCAS COUNTY, OHIO 
 

OPENING DATE: 2:30 2:00 P.M. (EASTERN TIME), MAY 27 21, 2020 
ALL BIDS MUST BE ELECTRONICALLY SUBMITTED 

 
ATTENTION OF BIDDERS IS DIRECTED TO: 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 8:00 A.M. ON MAY 21, 2020 
 

MODIFICATIONS TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 

Plan Sheets: 
A405, A406, E102, I101, and I126 

 
-AND- 

 
Specifications: 

Table of Contents, 014000, 033000, 310000 and 321313 
 

-AND- 
 

Specifications Added: 
260543 

 
 
 

Issued by the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission through Jennifer L. Stueber, Esq., General 
Counsel. 
 
 
  
____________________________  May 21, 2020    
Jennifer L. Stueber, Esq.,        Date     
General Counsel 
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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 8:00 A.M. ON MAY 21, 2020: 
 
Q#75 Reference Drawing A402 Section 1. The foundation concrete does not indicate any 

waterproofing. Please confirm that this is correct. 
 
A#75 Yes, except a complete waterproofing system, including drainage panels, shall be furnished and 

installed on all vertical faces of the elevator pits in accordance with Specification Section 
071416. 

 
 
Q#76 Does this project include a salt storage dome? 
 
A#76 No. 
 
 
Q#77 Section 014000- Quality Control: Under 1.03.D (page 01400-2), it states that the Commission 

will pay for specified testing services unless otherwise noted and further calls out what items 
that the Commission will pay for under 1.03.J on sheet 01400-3. However item 1.03.K calls 
for the contractor to submit testing laboratory company information to the CM for approval. 
In addition, Sections 033000 (Cast-In-Place Concrete- 1.4.B on sheet 033000-2 refers to 
testing agency qualification), 310000 (Earthwork- says CM-retained testing laboratory will 
provide services), and 323113 (Concrete Paving- nothing is mentioned about testing) have 
inconsistent quality assurance notes. Given all these conflicting notes, please specify if and 
what quality control and/or testing services the contractor is responsible for providing and 
paying for and what the owner/CM will be providing and paying for (at no cost to the 
contractor). 

 
A#77 This Addendum No. 5 revises Specification Sections 014000, 033000, 310000 and 321313 to 

state that the Commission will provide and pay for all 3rd party testing laboratory services. 
 
 
Q#78 Does Specification section 26 05 43 "Underground Ducts and Raceways for Electrical 

Systems" pertain to this job? It is referenced in other specifications provided but I do not 
see it in the contract documents.  

 
A#78 Yes, this Addendum No. 5 adds Specification Section 260543 "Underground Ducts and 

Raceways for Electrical Systems" and revises Specification Section “Table of Contents”. 
 
 
Q#79 For a consistent look and fit up, are all three bridge spans to be made out of the same size 

tubular members (Same width & same height) not necessarily same thickness? 
 
A#79 Yes, the Specification Section 323413 “Fabricated Pedestrian Bridge” only specifies a minimum 

thickness of material for the members.  The Commission requires consistent width and height of 
the members in order to provide a pleasing aesthetic appearance. 

 



ADDENDUM NO. 5 
PROJECT NO. 58-20-01 
PAGE 3 
 

 
 

 
Q#80 The pre-engineered and prefabricated bridge will be shop primed and painted with some 

required field touch up.  Typically, the shop painted finish is included in the lump sum for 
the prefabricated bridge.  Does the price of the shop priming and painting need to be broken 
out in a separated bid line item or is that to be included in the pricing of the bridge with the 
field touch up being a separate bid line item? 

 
A#80 Shop priming and painting shall be included in the lump sum bid Item Special, Structure Misc.: 

Prefabricated Bridge, As Per Plan in accordance with Specification Section 323413.  The field 
touch up of the prefabricated bridge and associated support/anchorage appurtenances, bearing 
plates, etc. shall be included in the lump sum in bid item SP 514A.   

 
 
Q#81 I have spoken with Chalfant regarding the cable tray on drawings I126, They do not have a 

cable tray that meets the total specifications on the detail but I have received a cut sheet for 
a similar product. This has been installed at other Ohio turnpike projects. 

 
A#81 This Addendum No. 5 revises the Plan Sheet I126 Cable Tray Note to provide an Aluminum 

Cable Tray with an open trough style bottom.  
 
 
 APPROVED EQUALS CHART: 
The following are modifications to the Approved Equals Chart for this Project with the issuance of 
Addendum No. 5: 
 

COMPANY NAME PRODUCT SPECIFICATION APPROVAL Addendum  

    Scranton Products 
Hiney Hiders 

Partitions 102113.17 
 

Approved 
1 

Scranton Products Duralife Lockers 105113 
Not 

Approved 
1 

Stanley Commercial 
Hardware Door Closer 087100 Approved 1 

Stanley Commercial 
Hardware Locks 087100 Approved 1 

Control Systems of 
Ohio 

Direct Digital Control 
System  230923 

Not 
Approved 2 

Transtar Electric/ 
Siemens Fire Alarm 284621.11 

 
Approved 4 

   
In addition to the Plan Sheets that required revisions or were added to the Contract Documents due to 
the questions answered in Addendum No. 5, the remaining Plan Sheets not identified within the answers 
to Addendum No. 5, whether revised or added, are included with this Addendum No. 5 and incorporated 
into this Contract. 
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Changes to the Specifications: Deletions are shown with strikethrough text. 
Changes / Additions are shown with bold italicized text. 

 
 
Changes to the Drawings: Additions and deletions are indicated with a cloud and revision 

triangle thus:              
 
 
 
 
 
Receipt of Addendum No. 5 
Project No. 58-20-01 is hereby acknowledged: 
 
(Firm Name)         
 
(Signature)         
 
(Printed Name)        
 
(Date)        
 
BIDDERS MUST RETURN THE ABOVE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT  
OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NO. 5 WITH THEIR BID. 

 


